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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES commission [ (9 8-00 8
R

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA FCEIVED
COMPLAINT
Complaimant(s): Respondent(s): . o ‘C
(The party filing the complaint) (The person ur Company compinined agalust)
Name Contact Person
Address Company
City, State, Zip _ Addre
Work Phone City, State, Zip
Home Phone Work Phone
Cellular Phone 1 Cellalar Phone
Fax Fax
If the Complainant is represented by an attorney, please list the attomey’s name, address, telcphone number and fax mumber below:
If Complainant i not represented by an attorney, please leave blank:

The facts giving rise to my complaint:




Yeari 19 o MoOon 1 3:01 HMILL OW LAaKE !Q!"!!! !!!! l.!!

RESOLUTION REQUEST
I ask that the Public Utilities Commission grant the following relief. (What do you think the Commission
should do to solve this problem?)
VERIFICATION
Signature must be witnessed by a notary public.

Complainant’s Signature Date
State of Scuth Dakota )
<SS
Countyof ______\ 1! NUSR
Onthis day of e N £ o . before me
personafly came end appesred

koW 10 me W be tie Ladividad mmummauummu&omwmu

that hejehe exocuted same for the puspose therein contained.
IN WITNESS WHERBOF. | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

/ J
). 7 x N

Signazure of Notary Pubbc




e Con TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

Public Unlites Commussion
State Capit ] 500 |- (:"P””E These are the telecommunications service filings that the Commission has received for the period of

Prcrre, SD 57501-5070 01/23/98 through 01/29/98

Phone: (605) 773-3705
605) 773-3809 It you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, of maiied 10 you, please contact Delaine Kolbo within five days of this filing
) ]

DATE INTERVENTION
FILED DEADLINE

| NoweeR TITLE/STAFF/SYNOPSIS

FORMAL COMPLAINT FILED

The Willow Lake Elevator vs U S WEST Communications. "The Willow Lake Elevator is in the process of instaliing a new fuily
integrated, on-line, real ime, computer system. We have severa! remote lccations and one of those locations 1s Carpenter
TC98-007 | The Elevator would like to have a fully dedicated, local line from Carpenter tc Willow Lake The two different telephone | 01/20/98 NA
companies (ITC and U S WEST) [said] that this could not be done. We live a total of 14 miles from each other and are in the |
same county, yet we cannot communicate locally “ (Staff: SW/CH)

Galen Waldner vs U S WEST Communicatons. “in December of 1997 we tned to hook up to the Internet partaily for education
benefits for my children and partally for our farming and insurance business We could not get the internet to work. We could
get our information out but could not get the information back because of our phone lines After talking to people fromU S
WEST they basically said our service was working well for voice and there was nothing they would do. For the educational
benefits for my children and the wel! being of my businesses we would really like to see the phone lines improved ™ (Staff
SW/KC)

TC88-008 01/20/98 NA

Dick Glanzer vs U S WEST Communicatons. “"We tned to get on the Internet with two different providers and after much time
and aggravation found out that we were unable to get connected because of "antque” phone lines Can't take advantage of
caller ID. When we have a power outage we also lose our telephone This 1s dangerous in case of an emergency Fax
TC98-009 | machines are extremely slow or sometimes don't work properly | am on the Board of directors of the Willow Lake Eievator | 01/20/98 NA
Carpenter Cenex is a branch of that organization. The distance between the two businesses is only 14 miles, but still there are
senous problems with trying to connect computers between the two locations ™ | ask that the Commussion grant the following
ielief "Make U S WEST bury new phone lines in the affected area " (Statf SW/KC)

Regan Glanzer vs U S WEST Communications. "I cannot get Caller ID as the phone lines are olg and also cannot get on the
internet  Also when the electricity goes out the phone goes out so 911 services a‘e gone ” | ask that the Commussion grant
the following relief. "Take necessary steps to correct the problem Put new phone lines in or whatever it takes We pay the
bills just like the other customers but don't receive as good of service or as many options “ (Staft SW/KC)

TC98-010 01/20/98 NA

Mike Madsen vs U S WEST Communications. “We cannot get Caller ID Phone nngs alot and when you answer no one is
there. Canget our computer on the internet  Phone connection 1s poor, have alot of double talk or alot of static  Would may
TCO98-011 | be ke to add a second ine and phone company says we can't. When electricity goes out phones die within a couple of hours, | 01/20/98 NA
s0 we can even make emergency calls'™ | ask that the Commission grant the following relief. "Look at updating phone lines "
(Staft _SW/KC)

PAGE 1 OF 2
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Claude Glanzer vs U S WEST Communications. “The U S WEST telephone lines s “ang our farm cannot supply us with

[
o services that we are in need of and are being charged 1o us on our local phone bili cannot get Internet. Caller ID, or ! "
TC98-012 l 0172098

second ine. Noisy phone lines. If electncity 1s cut off "911” won't work * | ask that the Commission grant the following relief
“U S WEST should update or replace old phone lines * (Staff SW/KC)

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

Applicaton by Amencatel Corporation for a Certificate of Authorty to operate as a telecommunicattons company within the stals
TCS8 013 | of South Dakota (Staff TS/CH) "Amencatel will offer direct dialed. long distance . casual dial-around 10XXX seraice on a non | 01/28 98
presubscrnbed basis ”

=
A

————— e e —t—

|

|
|
|

—_—— — — - - 1

EMERGING COMPETITIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILING

| TC98.014 I U S WEST Communications has filed to change the Uniform Service Order Codes for Gold Line Caling Package C in its , .
| - J s o "‘
[ T __Exchange and Network Services Catalog (Statf HB/CH) . o L | |

nportant Notice  The Commusion s compiling a st of internet addresses  If you have an mleme! address please

at 6057733809

PAGE 2 OF 2




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FINDING

BY GALEN WALDNER, CARPENTER, SOUTH ) PROBABLE CAUSE AND
DAKOTA, AGAINST U S WEST ) NOTICE REQUIRING
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING ) ANSWER
TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND ) TC98-008
INADEQUATE SERVICE )

On January 20, 1998, the Public Utihttes Commussion (Commission) received a complaint
filed by Galen Waldner, Carpenter, South Dakota. against U S WEST Communications, Inc (U S
WEST) Mr Waldner wrote. “In December of 1997 we tnied to hook up to the Internet partially for
education benefits for my children and partially for our farming and insurance business We could
not get the Intemet to work. We could get our information out but couid not get the information back
because of our phone lines After talking to people from U S WEST they basically said our service
was working well for voice and there was nothing they would do © Mr Waldner 1s requesting that U S
WEST be required to put new phone lines in the Carpenter area

Pursuant to ARSD 20 10 01 08 01 and 20 10 01 09, if a complaint cannot be settied without
formal action, the Commussion shall determine if the complaint shows probable cause of an unlawful
or unreasonable act rate practice or omission to go forward with the complaint

On February 3, 1998, at a duly noticed meeting. Mr. Waldner presented his position to the
Commussion U S WEST recommended that probable cause be found so that it could respond to
the complamt n wnit "g

The Commussion finds that it has junsdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-13-1, 49-
13-4 49-13-13 49-13-14 1 49-31-3 49-31-7 49-31-7 1 49-31-11 and ARSD 20:10.01.08 01 and
20 1001 09 The Commission voted unanimously to find probable cause, it is therefore

ORDERED that pursuant to ARSD 20 10 01 09, the Commuss:on finds that there is probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act. rate practice. or omission and that the complaint shall
be forwarded to U S WEST and U S WEST shaill file with the Commission its answer in wnting within
twenty (20) days of service of this order

71
Dated at Pierre. South Dakota, this __/ = ™ “day of February, 1998

|
CERTRICATE OF SERViCE ' BY ORDER OF THE COMMISS!ON

The urde sgned heredy certifes that ths
Jocument Nas Leen served tocdy LpON Al partes of / o
record in s COCket as isted 0N the COCke! Se’vCe
st Dy ‘acsimie or Dy first Ciass mad = properly AL ¢
200ressed eNmiopes wth Charges Drena thereon JAMES A BURG Chanrman

@

K“ a W
PAM NELSON. Commissioner

’.

o y o
/ / 7 ’ ’ p
s 4 O, ey ’__(t/rl

SKA SCHOENFELDER, Commissioner

r




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY WILLOW LAKE ELEVATOR, wCelvey :
WILLOW LAKE, SOUTH DAKOTA TC98-007 i
AGAINST U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS,

INC. REGARDING TELEPHONE

SERVICE OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE

SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY GALEN WALDNER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-008
US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY DICK GLLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-009
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY REGAN GLANZER, CARPENT ER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-010
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAIN |

FILED BY MIKE MADSEN, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINSTU S TC98-011
WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICFE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY CLAUDE GLANZER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TCI8-012
US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE




IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY KEITH GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-016
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

ANSWER TQ COMPLAINTS
U S WEST Communications, Inc. ("US WEST"), in answer tc the Complaints above set

forth, and 1n accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of the State of South Dakota

("Commussion”) Orders entered in each respective docket, all dated February 13, 1998, provides the

following Answers to the Complaints:
1. This is a consolidated response to the seven complaints from the residents of Carpenter,
South Dakota. The petitioner/complainants variously complain that they do not have access to the

Internet. caller 1D. a second line, and a dedicated line

-

2. U S WEST provides local exchange service to the complainants. SDCL 49-31-1(5)
defines "local exchange service” as, among other things, "the access and transmission of two-way
switched voice communications.” Under the current law, U S WEST has satisfied its responsibility
to provide local exchange services to the complainants. The services requested by the complainants
are not “local exchange services”

3.1 U'S WEST upgraded the system serving these seven complainants to satisfy the
complaints, the up-front cost would be approximately $55.000, with no possibility to recover the
mvestment from these customers. These customers generate approximately $1.400 (7x $16.55 per
month x 12) per year in local service revenue. A further consideration is the uncentainty that these

seven complainants would remain customers of U S WEST.




4. No company should be required to make the investment sought in this docket without a

means of recovery. There are alternative satellite providers for internet service for the residents of
Carpenter. and those alternatives will be improving rapidly in the future

5. Some of the petitioners have also complained that the current telephone system failed
during a power outage caused by severe weather, including an ice storm. The battery backup for this
system is designed to last 4 to 6 hours. During the ice storm, U S WEST went to great effort to
prevent service outages. U S WEST will continue to strive to prevent service outages, but extreme
weather conditions can disable any system. Some of the petitioners have acknow ledged that electnc
and water service also were disabled during the ice storm.  Some of the outages may have been the
result of the petitioners’ telephone equipment not the U S WEST system. Some cordless telephones
and some commercial telephone systems are dependent on electnicity to operate and would fail even
if US WEST would upgrade its system.

WHEREFORE, U S WEST, having responded to the above Complaints, respectfully requests

that the above Complaints against U S WEST be dismissed

Thomas J Welk

Tamara A. Wilka

BOYCE, MURPHY, MCDOWELL &
GREENFIELD, L.L.P.

P.O. Box 5015

Sioux Falis, SD 57117-5015

(605)336-2424

Dated this 5th day of March, 1998.

Andrew D. Crain

U S WEST Communications, inc

1801 California, Suite 5100

Denver, Colorado 80202

Telephone: (303) 672-2926

Attorneys for US WEST Communications, Inc.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Thomas J. Welk, do hereby certify that I am a member of the law firm of Boyce, Murphy,
McDowell & Greenfield, and that a copy of the foregoing Answer to Complaints was filed via
facsimile with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission on the 5th day of March, 1998 at
approximately 7, Q_ p.m., and an original and ten copies were sent by overnight delivery this
Sth day of March, 1998, to the following:

Mr. William Bullard, Jr.

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

and a true and correct copy was deposited into the United Staics mail, postage prepaid, addressed
to the following:

Willow Lake Farmers Elevator Mike Madsen
Attn.: Doug Reggow, Gen. Manager HCR 1, Box 22
P.O. Box 227 Carpenter, SD 57322

Willow Lake, SD 57278

Claude Glanzer
Galen Waldner 41173 192nd Street
HCR Box ! Carpenter, SD 57322
Carpenter, SD 57322

Keith Glanzer
Dick Glanzer 19460 117th Street
HCR 1, Box 8 Carpenter, SD 57322
Carpenter, SD 57322

Regan Glanzer
41530 191st Street
Carpenter, SD 57322

Thomas J. Welk




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE OF
FILED BY GALEN WALDNER, ) HEARING
CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST )

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ) TC98-008
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE )

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE )

On January 20, 1998, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Galen Waldner, Carpenter, South Dakota. against U S WEST
Communications, Inc. (U S WEST). Mr. Waldner wrote, "In December of 1997 we tried to
hook up to the Internet partially for education benefits for my children and partially for our
farming and insurance business. We could not get the Internet to work. We could get our
information out but could not get the information back because of our phone lines. After
talking to people from U S WEST they basically said our service was working well for voice
and there was nothing they would do. For the educational benefits for my children and the
well being of my business we would really like to see the phone lines improved.” Mr
Waldner is requesting that U S WEST be required to put new phone lines in the Carpenter
area.

On February 3, 1998, at its duly noticed meeting. the Commission reviewed the
complaint. The Commission voted unanimously to find probable cause and served the
complaint on U S WEST. U S WEST filed its Answer to Complaints on March 5, 1998.

The Commission has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26,
49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and 49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-
7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7 2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38, 49-31-38 1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-
38.3, 49-31-60 through 49-31-68, inclusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:07.01 through
20:10:01:15.01, inclusive. The Cormmission may rely upon any or all of these or other
laws of this state in making its determination

A hearing shall be held on April 2, 1998, beginning at 9:00 o'clock A.M., in Baliroom
"C" at the Crossroads Hote! and Convention Center, Huron, South Dakota Ali persons so
testifying will be subject to cross-examination by the parties. The order of the proceeding

will be in the foliowing sequence (1) Complainant; (2) U S WEST, and (3) Staff

The issues at the hearing are whether U S WEST committed an unlawful or
unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate

The hearing shall be an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL Chapter
1-26. All parties have the right to be present and to be represented by an attorney. These
rights and other due process nghts shall be forfeited if not exercised at the heanng. if you
or your representative fail to appear at the time and place set for the hearing, the Final




Decision will be based solely on the testimony and evidence provided, if any, during the
hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant to SDCL 1-26-20. After the
hearing, the Commission will consider all evidence and testimony that was presented at
the hearing. The Commission will then enter Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and
a Final Decision regarding this matter. As a resu!'t of the hearing, the Commission shall
determine whether U S WEST committed an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice,
or omission and, if so, order any appropriate relief. The Commission’s Final Decision may
be appealed by the parties to the state Circuit Court and the state Supreme Court as
provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held at the time and place specified above on the
issues of whether U S WEST committed an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or
omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing 1s being held in a
physically accessible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the hearng if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made to accommodate you

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this /é day of March, 1998.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certhes that this BY ORDER OF THE COMM'SSION
document has been served today upon all pantes of : :
e A oA e Commissioners Burg, Nelson and
kst Dy facsimvie or by first ciass masl in property Schoenfelder
adcressed enyelopes wih charges prepad thereon
By X A ,.7, g f{ ’7 -

/ y WILLIAM BULLA
] 7 e Executive Director

OFFICIAL SEAL
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA MA i 1998
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IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT MMISSION
FILED BY WILLOW LAKE ELEVATOR,
WILLOW LAKE, SOUTH DAKOTA TC98-007

AGAINST U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS,
INC. REGARDING TELEPHONE
SERVICE OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE
SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY GALEN WALDNER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-008
U 'S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY DICK GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-009
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY REGAN GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-010
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE CGMPLAINT

FILED BY MIKE MADSEN, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINSTUS TC98-011
WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY CLAUDE GLANZER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINS! TC98-012
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE




IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY KEITH GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-016
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

MOTION TO PRECLUDE STAFF FROM PARTICIPATING IN HEARING
U S WEST Communications, Inc. ("U S WEST") moves the Public Utilities
Commission of the State of South Dakota ("the Commission”) to enter an order precluding

its Staft from filing prefiled testimony. examining or cross examining witnesses. or otherwise

participating as a party in this docket on the grounds that Staff has previously admitted in

docket TC97-192 entitled "In the Matter of U S WEST Communications. Inc. and Its Ability
to Serve South Dakota Customers” that it is not a party.
Under the South Dakota Administrative Procedure Act. parties have a full panoply of

rights. SDCL 1-26-18 provides:

Opportunity shall be afforded all parties to respond and present evidence on issues of
fact and arguments on issues of law or policy. A party to a contested case proceeding
may appear in person or by counsel. or both, may be present during the giving of all
evidence, may have reasonable opportunity to inspect all documentary evidence, may
examine and cross-examine witnesses, may present evidence in support of his interest,
and may have subpoenas issued to compel attendance of witnesses and production of
evidence on his behalf.

See also ARSD 20:10:01:02 ("Any party 10 a proceeding may appear before the commission
and be heard either in person or by attomey. A corporation or association may be

represented before the commission by any bona fide officer or employee.”).

tJ




In the Staff's Resistance to Motion for Discovery and Request for Expedited Ruling
and Motion to Quash and in argument before the Commission in docket 1C97-192. Staff
counsel emphatically denied that Staff was "a party ... ." Motion to Take Judicial Notice,
Exhibit 1 (Staff's Resistance to Motion for Discovery and Request for Expedited Ruling and
Motion to Quash dated February 7. 1998) and Exhibit 2 (Transcript of Feb. 3. 1998 at 19.
23). Counsel's denial constitutes a judicial admission and is binding on Staff. In re Estate
of Tallman. 562 N.W.2d 893. 896 (S.D. 1997). Accordingly. U'S WEST requests that the
Commission enter an order precluding StafT from filing prefiled tesumony. examining or
cross examining witnesses. or otherw ise participating as a party in this docket

Dated this 20th day of March, 1998.

s /
y 4

~ 2Lttt LA ,,-,,.-,'Zi.’_ I
Thomas J. Welk
Tamara A. Wilka
BOYCE. MURPHY. MCDOWELL &
GREENFIELD. L.L.P.
P.O. Box 5015
Sioux Falls, SD 37117-5015

(605)336-2424

Andrew D. Crain

U S WEST Communications, Inc.
1801 California. Suite 53100
Denver. Colorado 80202
Telephone: (303) 672-2926

Attorneys for U S WEST Communications. Inc.




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF U S WEST ) RESISTANCE TO MOTION
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND ITS ABILITY TO ) FOR DISCOVERY AND
SERVE SOUTH DAKOTA CUSTOMERS ) REQUEST FOR AN

) EXPEDITED RULING AND

) MOTION TO QUASH

) TC97-192

Comes ncw Camrcn Hoseck, attomey for the staff of the South Dakota Public
Utilities Commission (Commissicn), and resists the mcticn of U S WEST Communications,
Inc. (U S WEST) fer certain discovery and to quash subpeenas for those staff members
assigned to this decket ugen the foilowing grounds

1

This is an Orcer to Show Cause prcceeding in which U S WEST
must come forwarc anrc prove its financial, technical and managenal
ability as a teleccmmunicaticns company and demonstrate why
certain remedies shculd not be imposed upon it. It is not an
investigation cf the Commissicn cr its staff.

Neither the staff cf the Commissicn nor the Commission itseif is a
party to this proceeding Discovery pursuant to ARSD
20 1001 22 01 1s to be cone in the same manner as in the Circuit
Courts of this state. Discovery of this nature is, under the Rules of
Cwvil Procedure, available only to panties, see SDCL 15-6-26(a) et

seq

The Commissicn staff has nc burden of proof in this matter and,
subject to another pending moticn, will file prefiled testimony as
determined by the Commission

The sutpoenas duces tecum are cefective in the following manner
(numbers correspend te subpoena demands)

1 Documents prepared by Commission staff and provided
to staff counsel are protected by the attorney-client
privilege

This reguest is overly broacd and seeks information
vhich U S WEST may already have as most of it
originated with U S WEST

N

3 This request 1s cverly broad, lacks specific descriptions
of documents requested and constiiutes a2 “fishing




William P. Heaston Thomas J Welk

Senior Attomey Tamara A Wilka
U S WEST Ccmmunications, Inc. Attomeys at Law
1801 California Street, Suite 5100 Boyce, Murphy, McDowell & Greenfield, LLF.

Denver, CO 80202

Staff Attormey
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16 Pam Nelson, Commissioner
17
COMMISSION STAFF
18 | PRESENT: Rolayne Ailts Wiest
Karen Cremer
19 Camron Hoseck
Harlan Best
20 Bob Knadle
Gregory A. Rislov
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CHAIRMAN BURG: Next is the matter of U S
West and the ability to serve South Dakota customers.

The gquestion being today shall the Commission grant

|

staff’s Motion to Amend the Order to Show Cause. So I

we’ll let staff take up that issue first. Who'’s taking|

it? Camron? |

MR. HOSECK: Mr. Chairman, members of the
Commission: Staff has filed a Motion to Amend the
Order to Show Cause, which the Commission issued in
this matter. The first grounds for this motion is more
of a clerical nature and that relates back to the prior
relief that the staff asked for when the petitioners
filed originally. And what basically it amounts to is
there was a typograpiical error in the original
petition, and it was transposed into the Order to Show
Cause. And the effect of that was that it is somewhat
misleading.

The intent of staff in pleading this matter

was to make sure that U S West was aware of all

possible remedies which might be assessed upon it. And
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communications that have been had regarding the ;
.
petition to see if we’'re going to get a fair hearing a%
?
a matter of fundamental due process. That’s all we %
‘
want is an opportunity to depose the staff. We didn’'t |
bring this petition. The staff brought the petition.
We want to talk to the staff and in a professional :
manner about the concerns that are alleged and the g
issues thant are there, and that'’'s what we want to do ;
And we are entitled as a matter of fundamental due i
process to do it tha We will dc it professionally, ;

in a professional manner, and we will do it in order
with your schedule. And that’s what I would like the |

Commission do 1 lssue those subpoenas. I can address

/7]
b

the motion to quash, but I’'m assuming that is a cross
motion so I’ll stay with my motion at this time.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Response?

MR. HOSECK: Yes. Mr. Chairman, members of
the Commission, thank you. In response to U S West'’s
Motion for Discovery here, I think it’s very critical
at the outset to point out that he’s anticipated
following the Rules of Civil Procedure, at least under
the Commission’s rule, and that process is restricted

to parties, nd there is no way that this Commission or

its staff is a party to this action. And this is a

position taken by U S West on numerous times in the
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CHAIRMAN
the law allows you
not a party?
HOSECK:

MR.
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Mr. HKoseck,

to cross-exami

Absolutely.

Okay.

West

th

we‘re not

And that,

of
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Welk urges here.

public

e

ishing expedition

est.

are you

ne even

Mr.

Welk reads about

certainly has,

under

party to

saying

if you
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hearing setting
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this action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I

hand and seal

3rd day of February,

N
m
-3
=
'

employee of

Y that 1
unsel of

such

interested directly

have hereunto set my

am not a relative or

any of the parties,
attorney or counsel,

or indirectly in

of office at Pierre, South Dakota, this
1998.
»——1‘-\. ":', ~ —1‘.4_3'\‘
Locri'Jd. Grode, RMR




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY WILLOW LAKE ELEVATOR,
WILLOW LAKE, SOUTH DAKOTA
AGAINST US WEST COMMUNICATIONS,
INC. REGARDING TELEPHONE
SERVICE OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE
SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY GALEN WALDNER,
CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST
US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE
OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY DICK GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-009
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY REGAN GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-010
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY MIKE MADSEN, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINSTUS TC98-011
WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY CLAUDE GLANZER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-012
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE



IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY KEITH GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-016
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

U S WEST Communications. Inc. ("U S WEST") moves the Public Utilities
Commission ("the Commission™) pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:17.01 to quash Staft's First
Data Request dated March 16, 1998 and StafT's Second Data Request dated March 17, 1998
on the grounds that Staff may not obtain discovery because it is not a party. Staff neither
requested or obtained Commission approval to conduct discovery, and the request fails to
comply with the South Dakota Rules of Civil Procedure.

(1)  Only parties may seek discovery

Counsel for Staff admitted in docket TC97-192 entitled "In the Matter of U S WEST
Communications, Inc. and Its Ability to Serve South Dakota Customers” that Staff is not a
party. Sge Motion to Preclude Staff from Pa:ticipating in Hearing at 2: Motion to Take
Judicial Notice, Exhibits 1 and 2.

ARSD 20:10:01:22.01 provides that discovery is to be done "in the same manner as

in the circuit courts of this state.” Pursuant to the South Dakota Rules of Civil Procedure.




discovery is only available to parties. SDCL 15-6-26(a)." Because Staft is not a party. it is
precluded from conducting discovery.

(2)  Staff neither requested or obtained Commission approval

Even if the Commission were to determine that Staff is a party to these proceedings,
ARSD 20:10:01:22:01 requires Commission approval before a party may conduct discovery.
No such approval was requested or obtained.

(3) The requests fail to comply with the South Dakota Rules of Civil
Procedure

ARSD 20:10:01:22:01 provides that discovery is to be done “in the same manner as
in the circuit courts of this state.” Pursuant to SDCL 15-6-34(b), parties have thirty days to
provide written responses to discovery requests. In this case, the requests provide nine and
ten days respectively.

For all of the reasons stated above, U7 S WEST requests that the Commission grant its
Motion to Quasli.

Dated this 20th day of March, 1998.

Lra e of Llsl€d §

Thomas J. Welk

Tamara A. Wilka

BOYCE, MURPHY, MCDOWELL &
GREENFIELD, L.L.P.

P.O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015

(605)336-2424

' SDCL 15-6-26(a) provides:

Parties may obtain discovery by one or more of the following methods: Jepositions
upon oral examination or written questions; written interrogatories; production of
documents or things or permission to enter upon land or other property, for inspection
and other purposes: physical and mental examinations; and requests for admission.
Unless the court orders otherwise under § 15-6-26(c). the frequency of use of these
methods is not limited.




Andrew D. Crain

U S WEST Communications. Inc.
1801 California, Suite 3100
Denver. Colorado 80202
Telephone: (303) 672-2926

Attorneys for U S WEST Communications, Inc.




IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY WILLOW LAKE ELEVATOR,
WILLOW LAKE,SOUTH DAKOTA
AGAINST U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS,
INC. REGARDPING TELEPHONE
SERVICE OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE
SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY GALEN WALDNER,
CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE
OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY DICK GLANZER, CARPENTER,
SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING
TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND
INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY REGAN GLANZER, CARPENTER,
SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING
TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND
INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY MIKE MADSEN, CARPENTER,
SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S

WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING
TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND
INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY CLAUDE GLANZER,
CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE
OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE
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IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY KEITH GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-016
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

MOTION TO TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE

U S WEST Communications. Inc. ("UU S WEST") moves the Public Utilities
Commission of the State of South Dakota ("the Commission") pursuant to SDCL 1-26-19(3)
to take judicial notice of the following pleadings and transcripts in docket TC97-192 entitled
"In the Matter of U S WEST Communications, Inc. and Its Ability to Serve South Dakota
Customers”, copies of which are attached:

1. Staff's Resistance to Motion for Discovery and Request for Expedited Ruling
and Motion to Quash dated February 2, 1998 (Exhibit 1): and

2. Portions of the Transcript of the Commission's February 3. 1998 meeting
(Exhibit 2).

Dated this 20th day of March, 1998.

/ /5] /

g ST et Y 4 _"_._"w’/
“Thomas J. Welk

Tamara A. Wilka

BOYCE. MURPHY. MCDOWELL &
GREENFIELD, L.L.P.

P.0O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015

(605)336-2424

Andrew D. Crain

U S WEST Communications, Inc.

1801 California, Suite 5100

Denver. Colorado 80202

Telephone: (303) 672-2926

Attorneys for U S WEST Communications, Inc.
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION RECE'VED
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

MAR 7 3 1998
?ﬁﬁms""m“\ PUBLIC
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT S COMMISsioN
FILED BY WILLOW LAKE ELEVATOR,

WILLOW LAKE, SOUTH DAKOTA TC98-007
AGAINST U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS,

INC. REGARDING TELEPHONE

SERVICE OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE

SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY GALEN WALDNER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-008
US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERV I( 'E

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY DICK GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-009
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICF

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY REGAN GLANZER. CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-010
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY MIKE MADSEN, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S TC98-011
WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THF COMPLAINT

FILED BY CLAUDE GLANZER,

CARPENTER. SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-012
US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE




IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY KEITH GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-016
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I, Tamara A. Wilka, do hereby certify that I am a member of the law firm of Boyce, Murphy,
McDowell & Greenfield, and on the 20th day of March, 1998 true and correct copies of U S West's
Motion to Preclude Staff from Participating in Hearing, Motions to Quash. and Motion to

Take Judicial Notice were sent by U S mail, postage prepaid,

Willow Lake Farmers Elevator Mike Madsen
Atn.: Doug Reggow, Gen. Manager HCR 1, Box 22
P.O. Box 227 Carpenter, SD 57322

Willow Lake, SD 57278

Claude Glanzer
Galen Waldner 41173 192nd Street
HCR Box | Carpenter, SD 57322
Carpenter, SD 57322

Keith Glanzer
Dick Glanzer 19460 117th Street
HCR 1, Box 8 Carpenter, SI) 57322
Carpenter, SD 57322

Karen Cremer

Regan Glanzer SD Public Utilities Commission
41530 191st Street 500 East Capitol
Carpenter, SD 57322 Pierre, SD 57501

s oA / /

'-i ;u_n;ru A. Wilka




; RECEIVED
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION MAK 1998
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA SOUTH DAKOTA pUE
- UTILITIES COmmissrors

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY WILLOW LAKE ELEVATOR,

WILLOW LAKE, SOUTH DAKOTA TC98-007
AGAINST U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS,

INC. REGARDING TELEPHONE

SERVICE OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE

SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY GALEN WALDNER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-008
US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY DICK GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-009
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY REGAN GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-010
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY MIKE MADSEN, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINSTUS TC98-011
WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY CLAUDE GLANZER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-012
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE




IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY KEITH GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-016
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

CONSOLIDATED MOTION TO AMEND ANSWER
and
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

U S WEST Communications, Inc. ("U S WEST") moves. pursuant to ARSD
20:10:01:16, for leave to file the attached U S WEST Communications. Inc's Consolidated

Amended Answer in all of the above proceedings to revise paragraph 3 because final

engineering has been completed for the approximate cost of upgrading the system serving

these seven complainants and engineering has determined that a new repeater system is
required, and to revise paragraph 4 as to the statement about alternative satellite internet

providers.

Dated this 26th day of March, 1998.

)

Thomas J. Welk

Tamara A. Wilka

BOYCE, MURPHY, MCDOWELL &
GREENFIELD, L.L.P.

P.O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015

(605)336-2424




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Thomas J. Welk. do hereby certify that | am a member of the law firm of Boyce, Murphy.
McDowell & Greenfield, and on the 26th day of March, 1998, true and correct copies of the
Consolidated Motion to Amend Answer and U S West Communications, Inc.'s Amended

Answer were sent to the following via U S mail, posiage paid thereon:

Willow Lake Farmers Elevator Mike Madsen
Atn.: Doag Reggow, Gen. Manager HCR 1, Box 22
P.O. Box 227 Carpenter, SD 57322

Willow Lake, SD 57278
Claude Glanzer

Galen Waldner
HCR Box |
Carpenter, SD 57322

Dick Glanzer
HCR 1, Box 8
Carpenter, SD 57322

Regan Glanzer
41530 1915t Street

17

Carpeater, SD 57322

41173 192nd Street
Carpenter, SD 57322
Keith Glanzer

19460 117th Street
Carpenter, SD 57322

el

Thomas J. Welk




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
l I, Thomas J. Welk. do hereby certify that | am a member of the law firm of Boyce. Murphy.
McDowell & Greenfield, and on the 26th day of March, 1998, true and correct copies of the

Consolidated Motion to Amend Answer and U S West Communications, Inc.'s Amended

Answer were sent to the following via U S mail, postage paid thereon:

Willow Lake Farmers Elevator Mike Madsen
Atmn.: Doug Reggow, Gen. Manager HCR 1, Box 22
P.O. Box 227 Carpenter, SD 57322

Willow Lake, SD 57278
Claude Glanzer

Galen Waldner 41173 192nd Street
HCR Box | Carpenter, SD 57322
Carpenter, SD 57322

Keith Glanzer
Dick Glanzer 19460 117th Street
HCR 1,Box 8 Carpenter. SD 57322

Carpenter, SD 57322

Regan Glanzer
41530 191st Street
Carpenter, SD 57322 =

e

Thomas J. Welk
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OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA AR 338

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

T TIES MMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY WILLOW L AKE ELEVATOR,
WILLOW LAKE, SOUTH DAKOTA
AGAINST US WEST COMMUNICATIONS,
INC. REGARDING TELEPHONE
SERVICE OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE
SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY GALEN WALDNER,
CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST
US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE
OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY DICK GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-009
COMDMIUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY REGAN GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-010
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY MIKE MADSEN, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINSTUS TC98-011
WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY CLAUDE GLANZER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-012
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE



IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY KEITH GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-016
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC'S CONSOLIDATED AMENDED ANSWER

U S WEST Communications, Inc. ("US WEST"), in answer to the Complaints above set
forth. and in accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of the State of South Dakota
("Commission"”) Orders entered in each respective docket, all dated February 13, 1998, provides the
following Answers to the Complaints:

1. This is a consolidated response to the seven complaints from the residents of Carpenter,
South Dakota. The petitioner/complainants variously complain that they do not have access to the
Internet, caller ID. a second line. and a dedicated line.

2. U S WEST provides local exchange service to the complainants. SDCL 49-31-1(5)
defines "local exchange service” as, among other things, "the access and transmission of two-way
switched voice communications.” Under the current law, U S WEST has satisfied its responsibility
to provide local exchange services to the complainants. The services requested by the complainants
are not “local exchange services”.

3. If US WEST upgraded the system serving these seven complainants to satisfy the
complaints, the cost would be approximately $211,500, with no possibility to recover the investment

from these customers. These customers generate approximately $1,400 (7x $16.55 per month x 12)

per vear in local service revenue. A further consideration is the uncertainty that these seven

complainants would remain customers of U S WEST.




4. No company should be required to make the investment sought in this docket without a
means of recovery. There are alternative satellite providers for internet service and such technology
should be available in the future to the residents of Carpenter

5. Some of the petitioners have also complained that the current telephone svstem failed
during a power outage caused by severe weather. including an ice storm. The hattery backup for this
system 1s designed to last 4 to 6 hours. Dunng the ice storm. U S WEST went to great effort to
prevent service outages. U S WEST will continue to stnive to prevent service outages, but extreme
weather conditions can disable any system. Some of the petitioners have acknowledged that electric
and water service also were disabied dunng the ice storm.  Some of the outages may have been the
result of the petitioners' telephone equipment not the U S WEST system. Some cordless teiephones
and some commercial telephone systems are dependent on electncity to operate and would fai! even
if US WEST would upgrade its system.

WHEREFORE. U S WEST, having responded 1o the above Complaints, respectfully requests

that the above Complaints against U S WEST be dismissed.

Dated this 26th day of March, 1998. /: Q 2;

Thomas J. WelkZ

Tamara A. Wilka

BOYCE,. MURPHY, MCDOWELL &
GREENFIELD, L.L.P.

P.O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015

(605)336-2424

Andrew D. Crain

U S WEST Communications, Inc.

1801 California, Suite 5100

Denver, Colorado 80202

Telephone: (303) 672-2926

Arntomeys for US WEST Communications, Inc.




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA RECE] VED
M
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT AR 2 7 199
FILED BY WILLOW LAKE ELEVATOR, S°U 4 DaKkor
¥ UriLm A PUBLIc
WILLOW LAKE, SOUTH DAKOTA TC98-007 £S Commission

AGAINST U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS,
INC. REGARDING TELEPHONE
SERVICE OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE
SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY GALEN WALDNER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-008
US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY DICK GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-009
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY REGAN GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-010
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY MIKE MADSEN, CARPENTER.

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINSTU S TC98-011
WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY CLAUDE GLANZER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-012
US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE




IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY KEITH GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-016
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

SUBPOENA
TO: STEVEN WEGMAN
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 E. Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501
You are hereby commanded to appear at Ballroom C in the Crossroads Hotel Convention
Center, Huron, SD, on April 2, 1998, at 9:00 a.m., then and there 1o give testimony as a witness on

the part of the U S West Communications, Inc. in said matter pending before said Commission

between the above-named parties and bring with you any and all notes regarding these dockets.
f

S
Dated this gg day of March, 1998.

/// /' = _.(/’ - '
” / — v’ J/ r/
vz : ,/

W’illiaf‘._B:lllax‘d. Jr.. Executive Dige€tor
Public Utilities Commission of the State of South Dakota




RECEIVED

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION MAK 1998
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA SOUTH s N
JT1 1Tk “"i&"-’LlC
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT >>ION
FILED BY WILLOW LAKE ELEVATOR,
WILLOW LAKE. SOUTH DAKOTA TC98-007

AGAINST U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS,
INC. REGARDING TELEPHONE
SERVICE OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE
SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY GALEN WALDNER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-008
US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY DICK GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST TC98-009
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY REGAN GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-010
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY MIKE MADSEN, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINSTUS TC98-011
WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY CLAUDE GLANZER,

CARPENTER, SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST TC98-012
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE




IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT

FILED BY KEITH GLANZER, CARPENTER,

SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST US WEST TC98-016
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND

INADEQUATE SERVICE

ADMISSION OF SERVICE OF STEVE WEGMAN
STEVE WEGMAN, one of the witnesses in the above-entitled matter, hereby admits
service of a true and correct copy of a Subpoena in this matter together with the witness fee
as required by law.

Dated this _ day of March, 1998.

Steve Wegman
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? g State Capitol Building, S00 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070
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March 31, 1998

Dear Mr. Hoseck:

Capitol Office

Telephone (6957733201 Please submit to the Commission any staff data requests directed to U S WEST
FAX (605)773-3809 Communication's Inc. in Docket TC97-178. Also provide any responses to the
Transpertation’ data requests
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Capitol Office

Telephone (605)773.3201
FAX (605)773.3809

T ransportation
Warchowse Division
Telephone (605)773 5280
FAX (605)773.3228

Consumer Hotline
1-800.332 1782

TTY Through
Relay South Dakota
1 8008771113

Internet
bilib @ puc state sd us
.

Jim Burg
Chawman
Pam Nelson
Vice-Charrman
Laska Schoenfelder
Commisuones

William Bullard e
Executive Director

Edward R Anderwn
Harlan Hest
Martin C Bettmann
Charlie Holle
Sue Cichos
Katen b Cremer
Marlette Frchbach
Sharleen Fugint
Lewss Hameo nd
Natie Harttord
Lem Healy
Camgon Hosech
Dave Jacobson
Bob Knadie
Detane Kotbo
Jethiey P | otensen
Termy Norum
Cregory A Riskon
T anum Stangoby
Steven M Wegman
Rols Wits Wiest

L

Soutt Datkota
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Prerre, South Dakota 575015070

March 31, 1998

Ms. Rolayne Ailts Wiest

General Counsel

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Re.  Carpenter Complaints
Docket Nos TCS98-007 through TC98-012 and TC98-016

Dear Ms Wiest
Enclosed please find copies of Staff's First Data Request dated March 16, 1998, and
Staff's Second Data Request dated March 17, 1998, as requested in your letter of
March 31, 1998

Very truly yours

Karen E Cremer
Staff Attorney

KEC dk
cc Mr Andrew D  Crain

Mr Thomas J Welk and
Ms Tamara A Wilka




Soeattt Datota
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Prerre, South Dakota $7501-5070

March 31, 1998

Dear Ms. Cremer

Teephe 063321 Ple@se submit to the Commission a copy of Staff's First Data Request dated
FAX (605)773.3809 March 16, 1998, and Staff's Second Data Request dated March 17, 1998, as
Trasspertation referenced in U S WEST Communication's Inc.'s Motion to Quash filed in Dockets
Warchouse Division TC98-007 to TC98-012 and TC98-016
Telephone (605)773 £2%0
FAX (6057733228
Sincerely,

Consamer Hotline

18003321782 ” "" /) ;
TTY Through 71:('/15"‘ Te &A{/ U.u"i.ﬁf‘l

Relay South Dakota

& vl ROLAYNE AILTS WIEST
Inte
e ;,'. B General Counsel
L ]
xSwaoi cc Thomas Welk
Pam Nelson Tamara Wilka
Vice-Chasrman
Laska w‘ - Andrew Crain

C omemesssoner

Wilhiam Hallard Je
£ secutive Darector

Edward R Anderson
Harlan Bewnt
Martn C Bettimann
Charhie Bolle
Sue Cachos
Aaren £ Cremer
Marlette Fuschbach
Shurleen Fugm
Lewss Hammond
Natse Hartford
Lem Healy
Cameon Hosedd
Dave Jacobuw
Hob Ao die
Dielame Kol
Jeflrey P Loterven
Terry Novum
Crepory A Rnlov
1 arvers Stangode
Steven M. Weginan
Rolayne Aslts Weest

.




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
BY GALEN WALDNER, CARPENTER, SOUTH )
DAKOTA, AGAINST U S WEST ) TC98-008
COMMUNICATIONS,  INC. REGARDING )
TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND )

)

INADEQUATE SERVICE

| hereby certify that the Subpoena in the above entitied matter was served on
Steven Wegman by handing the same to him on this the 31st day of March, 1998

277
7/

William Bullard
Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501




Capitol Oftice
Telephone (605)773 3201
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South Datkota

Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Bulding

April 1, 1998

500 East Capitol Avenue Pierre, South Dakota 57501 SOT¢

Mr. William Bullard

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utiities Commission
500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Re

Carpenter Complaints
Dockets TC98-007 throug

Dear Mr_ Bullard

Enclosed you will find Staff's Re
in Hearing, Staff's Response 0
take Judicial Notice in the above captioned matter

Very truly yours

LA

L

’

&/
. P hemea

Karen E Cremer
Staff Attorney

KEC dk
Enc

]

h TC98-012 and TC98-016

sponse to Motion to Preclude Staff from Participating
Motion to Quash and Staff's Response to Motion to
s for fihng




Capitol Office
Telephone (605)773-3201
FAX (605)773.3809

Transportation/
Warehouse Division
Telephone (605)773-5280
FAX (605)773.3225
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1.800 3321782

ITY Through
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South Datota
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue

Prerre, South Dakota $§7501-5070

April 1, 1998

Mr. Andrew D. Crain

Senior Attorney

U S WEST Communications, Inc
1801 California Street, Suite 5100
Denver, CO 80202

Mr Thomas J. Welk and

Ms Tamara A Wilka

Boyce, Murphy, McDowell & Greenfield
P O Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015

Re Carpenter Complaints

Dockets TC98-007 through TC98-012 and TC98-016

Dear Counsel

Enclosed each of you will find copies of Staff's Response to Motion 10 Preclude Staff
1o Motion to Quash and Staff's

from Participating in Hearing Staff's Response
Response to Motion to take Judicial Notice in the above captioned matters This is
intended as service upon you by mail

Very truly yours

Karen £ Cremer
Staff Attorney

KEC dk
Enc




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) STAFF'S RESPONSE TO
BY GALEN WALDNER, CARPENTER, SOUTH ) MOTION TO PRECLUDE
DAKOTA, AGAINST U S WEST ) STAFF FROM
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING ) PARTICIPATING IN
TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND ) HEARING
INADEQUATE SERVICE ) TC98-008

Comes now Karen E Cremer, attorney for the staff of the Public Utilities
Commission, and in response to U S WEST Communications, Inc.'s (U S WEST) Motion
to Preclude Staff from Participating in Hearing states as follows

1 The Commission Staff resists this motion on the grounds that Staff is not
required to be a party in order to participate at the hearing Historically, Staff's role is not
that of "taking sides" with either of the parties to the action, but Staff's role is to represent
the public interest. In order to properly perform its role, Staff needs to be able to examine
and cross-examine witnesses, and to otherwise participate in proceedings in the name of
the public interest  Staff asserts that it has a right to continue in this role and to assess
the issues in a manner it best sees fit so that a recommendation can be made to assist the
Commission in its decision making process. To exclude Staff would restrict the
representation of the public and, in turn, the public interest in this action

2 SDCL 49-13-4 mandates that the Commission conduct an inquiry into
complaints. The Commission is also the fact finder in these cases as well as the decision
maker Obviously the legislature did not intend for those that sit as fact finder and decision
maker to also conduct the inquiry, therefore Commissior: Staff must conduct the inquiry
It 1s ludicrous to suggest that the Commission Staff conduct an inquiry yet not be able to

then present the results of such inquiry. Comm:ssion Staff should be allowed to participate

in Commission hearings



For the reasons set forth above, the Commission should deny U S WEST's Motion

Ka;en E. Cremer

to Preclude Staff from Participating in Hearing

3
Dated this _/ day of April, 1998

Staff Attorney

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(605) 773-3201

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that copies of Staffs Response to Motion to Preclude Staff from
Participating in Hearing were served on the following by mailing the same to them by
United States Post Office First Class Mail, postage thereon prepaid, at the address shown
below on this the 1st day of April, 1998

Galen Waldner Andrew D Crain

HCR Box 1 Senior Attorney

Carpenter, SD 57322 U S WEST Communications, Inc
1801 California Street, Suite 5100

Thomas J. Welk and Denver, CO 80202

Tamara A Wilka

Attorneys at Law
Boyce, Murphy, McDowell & Greenfield, L L P

P. O. Box 5015
érén E Cremer

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015
Staff Attorney

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND
INADEQUATE SERVICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) STAFF'S RESPONSE TO
BY GALEN WALDNER, CARPENTER, SOUTH ) MOTION TO QUASH
DAKOTA, AGAINST U S WEST )
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING ) TC98-008

)

)

Comes now Karen E Cremer attorney for the staff of the Public Utilities
Commission, and in response to U S WEST Communications, Inc's (U S WEST) Motion
to Quash states as foilows

1 The Commission Staff resists this motion on the grounds that ARSD
20:10.01:17.01 as relied upon by U S WEST, and set forth below, is irrelevant to Staff's
First Data Request and Staff's Second Data Request as Staff did not issue any subpoenas

2010.01.17.01 Commission action on subpoena request The commission

on its own motion, or in motion timely made, may quash a subpoena if it is

unreasonable or oppressive, or the commission may require the party on

whose behalf the subpoena i1s issued to pay in advance the reasonable cost

of witness fees in accordance with SDCL 15-6-45(c) and of producing the

records, books, papers, documents, or tangib'e things

2 Staff further resists this motion as Staff is not required to be a party in order
to obtain discovery Historically, Staff's role is not that of "taking sides" with either of the
parties to the action. but Staff's role 1s to represent the public interest. In order to properly
perform its role, Staff is in need of informat on from both parties. While in the past Staff
has gathered this information prior to a hearing so that it can be analyzed for a
recommendation in order to assist the Commission in its decision making process, the
same information can be gathered at the hearing

3 Staff, or any party for that matter, is not required to obtain Commission

approval prior to conducting discovery unless there 1s a problem at which point the matter




can then come before the Commission = The Commission at its discretion MAY then issue
a discovery order. Once the Commission issues a discovery order, the taking of discovery
shall be in the same manner as in the circuit courts of this state See ARSD
2010:.01:22 01

For the reasons set forth above, the Commission should deny U S WEST's Motion
to Quash

Dated this / day of April, 1998

Kargn E Cremer

Staff Attorney

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(605) 773-3201

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
| hereby certify that copies of Staff's Response to Motion to Quash were served on

the following by mailing the same to them by United States Post Office First Class Mail,
postage thereon prepaid, at the address shown below on this the 1st day of April, 1998

Galen Waldner Andrew D Crain

HCR Box 1 Senior Attorney

Carpenter, SD 57322 U S WEST Communications, Inc
1801 California Street, Suite 5100

Thomas J Welk and Denver, CO 80202

Tamara A Wilka

Attorneys at Law

Boyce, Murphy, McDowell & Greenfield, L L P
P. O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015

ren E. Cremer

Staff Attorney

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol
Pierre. SD 57501

-~
-



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) STAFF'S RESPONSE TO

BY GALEN WALDNER, CARPENTER, SOUTH ) MOTION TO TAKE JUDICIAL
DAKOTA, AGAINST U S WEST ) NOTICE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING )
TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND )
INADEQUATE SERVICE )

TC98-008

Comes now Karen E. Cremer, attorney for the staff of the Public Utilities
Commission, and in response to U S WEST Communications, Inc.'s (U S WEST) Motion
to take Judicial Notice states as follows:

The Commission Staff resists this motion on the grounds that the documents which
U S WEST requests to have the Commission take judicial notice of are not "judicially
cognizable facts” or "generally recognized technical or scientific facts within the agency's
specialized knowledge" as required pursuant to SDCL 1-26-19(3). Therefore U S WEST's

motion should be denied

Dated this Z s? day of April, 1998

Karen E Cremer
Staff Attorney
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol
Pierre, South Dakota 57501
(605) 773-3201

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that copies of Staff's Response to Motion to take Judicial Notice
were served on the following by mailing the same to them by United States Post Office
First Class Mail, postage thereon prepaid, at the address shown below on this the 1st day
of April, 1998




Galen Waldner Andrew D Crain

HCR Box 1 Senior Attorney

Carpenter, SD 57322 U S WEST Communications, Inc
1801 California Street, Suite 5100

Thomas J. Welk and Denver, CO 80202

Tamara A Wilka
Attorneys at Law
Boyce, Murphy, McDowell & Greenfield, L L P

P. O. Box 5015
KagE Cremer

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015
Staff Attorney

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501
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THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
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| IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT 5&}'[‘"L‘,gf’":’;;;M;M‘iLS‘f’O"g:
FILED BY WILLOW LAKE ELEVATOR, s bt o

| AGAINST U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. )iTC98-007

U
| REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES

| AND INADEQUATE SERVICE

| IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
| FILED BY GALEN WALDNER,

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

| REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

| OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE

TC98-008

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
| FILED BY DICK GLANZER, CARPENTER,
| SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST
| COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING
TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND
INADEQUATE SERVICE

TC98-009

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY REGAN GLANZER, CARPENTER,
| SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST

| COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING

| TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND
INADEQUATE SERVICE

TC98-010

| IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT
FILED BY MIKE MADSEN, CARPENTER,
SOUTH DAKOTA AGAINST U S WEST
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING
TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND
INALEQUATE SERVICE

TC98-011
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issue, and that is one that we believe that the

2 | Commission needs to address about how one party seeks
3 discovery from another. And the Motion to Quash seeks

4 | to say that the data reguests that were sent by
S | Mr. Wegman do not have to be answered by U S West for

b |

veral reasons. First of alil, as we’ve said in

N
1]
o

7 197-192, that only a party can participate in

8 iiscovery. And the staff has conceded in 97-192 that

O

it’s not a party. And we believe the law is clear

10 under the Commission regulations, under the

"

rocedures Act, that only a party can

[

Administrative

Q.

a

0

k for discovery and then the Commission authorizes

the party to seek discovery.

[
w

14 Our position is we don’t have the ability to

15 | willy-nilly ask anybody anything without the approval

16 | of this Commission. And the staff has said it’s not a
17 | party. And if it wanted the information, what it

1le should be do is go to the Commission, ask for an order

£

19 | from the Commission. We would have a chance to respond
20 | to 1t And then if the Commission orders it, then we
-~ . | .- s - .
21 | will provide it
i s . . :
22 | And what I'm dealing with here is a
23 | procedural issue. I think the Commission needs to
24 laddress this from a procedural standpoint how things
|
ar | : ) 3 o ’ :
25 | ought to be handled for its business. Does the staff
@ |
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Hcfer proceeding that was cencluded this morning. I

-

would ask alsc of the arguments that were made at that

time along with the arguments contained in the written
papers be included in this docket as well. I would
:+and on those arguments.

"MOTION: We also make a Motion to Preclude
rhe Staff from Participating in this docket. That also
was made in the Carpenter complaint. And, again, 1its
genesis arises from the admission of the staff in
37-192 that they are not a party. Administrative

Procedures Act SDCL 1-26-18 indicates the rights to a

party, the right to cross-examine, to be present, toO
present evidence. Your rules, ARSD 20:10:01:02 talk
about a party procceding pefore the Commission. You

have regulations that allow parties to seek discovery
as well. And since they have admitted before you that

they are not a party, they don’t have the rights of a

MS. WIEST: And we’ll take along with this
one the motion for judicial notice.
MR. WELK: Similarly, the arguments that are

mad

Q
14

in support of the judicial notice, which vould be
in essence to have the Commission take notice of the

proceedings that occurred in 97-192, which would

support the Motion to Preclude Staff from Participating
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2 morning that those arguments and those grounds bs l
3 included in this proceeding and that the transcript 5
4 | that incorporates those arguments be includecd in this
record as well
| MY /A, ™ 4
& | "MOTION: The next issue we have is the
|
1
7 | Motion to Take Judicial Notice. We filed that motion
= o =l 4
8 | also. rhat asks the Commission to take judicial notice
9 of its own proceedings, to take judicial notice of
10 | their request that the staff made -- or the admissions
11 that staff mad in 97-192 1in their written papers and
12 | in statements made to the Commission before 97-192.

.

. 13 | And we would ask tha® all those motions be granted."

[y
=

MS. WIEST: Do you have anything to add, Miss

15 | Cremer?
|
16 | MS. CREMER: No. Staff would stand on the
' .
17 | arguments it made previously.
1
|
18 | MS. WIEST: Vith respect to the Motion to
19 | Exclude Staff, Commission makes the same ruling it made
|
20 in the Hofer, that staff does have limited party status
21 | and its limit is it’'s unable to appeal Commission

22 order. The motion is denied. The Motion for Judicial

23 | Notice 1is also denied. Are there any other motions?

24 MS. CREMER: Staff has none.

I 25 MS. WIEST: If not, let’s begin. Do any of
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19 | a problem, as they had done 1t
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o
O

23 | t» put it in writing so that

L]

24 \ March 31st heard fr

————————————— e —————————— ————

25 NWillow Lake end of the phone company. They told me

10

S—

up the argument and |

~ompany has grown from

s
o 253 illion A large
cm the expanded trade

with that kind of
ounting systen more

he problems internally.
he user capacity of
hat there would always

spent $ss00 for new

3
8]
W
o |
>
1]
0
o
W
Q.
0
0
i
o
(o]
r
1)

=1
O
0
e
ot
W
0
o
(44
Q.
c
n
=
(1)
w
cr
cr
o]

e

0
®
r
ct
o
e

Q
1]
rn
O
4
"
£
-
-
(4]

sed line between

et
®
W

1d me 1t wouldn't be\

Lo '

for many other \
I !
d be a one-timeé hookup

A

1t would

wn

ge of $161.4
set 1t up. 1 asked her

~
o

ould get 1it approved.

om ITC, which is the

- ————eesseEEE




V]

e

wmn

(6 ¢}

n

w [+2}

(8]
[ )

W

un

8]

me v

(o9
"
J

[

)

(o9

‘al
r

o
"

-
-
1]

"

(8
oy

0

W

v

O

o1
L]
o

Y

n
n
)

o

[
e,

(al
b
-3
o

re
0}

®

(2l
s

wait until we had 1t April, I still
from U S West I called They said they
o me May 12th 1 finally called t
he status again. They told me 1t naad
o the U S West engineers She tcld me
5 them and get back to me She called
me that a leased line would cost

construction because the lines in the

-ea were so obsolete. The cost for this

tro Willow Lake Farmers Elevator.

bt

would -- this was unacceptable.

the present time we are using a random

on a limited basis. For the past three

nter office has averaged less than two

ive computer time on our main system at
er month We really need much more

it’s simply cost prohibitive. The phone

are that it takes three, four,
imes, five tries, toO make this

S

quality varies and tne connection is

fficult to estimate a cost of the time
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I 1 | seve minutes, and this is at a long distance rate.
2 | Another function of 1Y company is to provide
| |
|
3 ou istomers with agronomy planning We do soil |
]
3 testing, rop planning We do this through a company
= = " - iy
5 called AgriSource, which is a division of Cenex/Lanad
6 O’'Lakes 1in St Paul It requires data transmission
71 from St Paul with soil testing results and information

rr
=
s S5

8 | ana things like that. We have the similar system se

9 in Willow Lake that gives us no problem whatsoever.
10 | But we can’'t seem to accomplish these same things in
11 Carpentex I have a letter here from AgriSource
12 explaining their side of the situation, if I can read
@
14 | This letter is sent to document the

15 | communications problems that we have been experiencing

16 | over the last several weeks.

17 | We support AgriSource software at more than
8 | 600 accounts. We have the most difficulty in

19 sSuppo

"
(ad
-
]

w0
O
£
"

account due to slow data transmission

20 ]speeds over the bad telephone lines in your area.
21 Cur experience has been that we can rel ' ably

22 connect to your system at only 2,400 baud, on a good
23 fdJ;. Most days we do well to connect at 1,200 baud.
24 | Today, February 24th, 1998, I was unable to reliably

25 | connect at any speed down to 800 baud.
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.
1 % CROSS -EXAMINATION
1

|
3 l Q Would you like me TO refer to you as
|
4 | Ms. Grann
1
5 A Mre
|
6 | Q . Yocur complaint that you filed with the
| : L. s 5 s . I =
| Commission, did You initiate that complaint yourself

8 your business?
9 | AL Yes, my general manager did.
] Q. And that was initiated by a written complai

11 | that was filed in December of ‘98 -- excuse me.

12 | A December 97
~ |
13 | Q. Excuse me, '97. Is that when you filed it? l
@ | |
14 | A Yes
15 | 0 wait a second, I’'ve got a number of them
|
16 | here
!
17 i A. I think it was January of ’'98.
{
18 | Q. And you called to the Commission, and then
a
19 | was there a written form that was sent out to you?
20 E A. They instructed us how to file a formel
21 %:omplain:. |
1 !
22 | Q. Who was that that’s instructed you? |
23 | A. The general manager spoke to, 1 believe, he
24 ispoke to Jim Burg or someone in the PUC office. The
25 | forms were sent out from the office.
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i
1 | AL Mike Madsen 1s listed on there. He’'s an ?

@ N N
2 | employee !
{
. . : 1 + ) *or? I
3 | Q. Mike Madsen is an employee of the elevator? |
| |
]
B Ao M:ke Madsen is an employee Calen Waldnezx !
5 and Dick Glanzer are directors at the company g
1 |
.i |
6 | @ So Dick Glanzer is a director of the -- i
i 3 e ;
7 | A And Galen Waldner 1s a director :
i
2 0 And Galen Waldner is a director. So we have
9 | the Willow Lake Elevator, we have two of its directors
10 | and one employee --
|
11 | A Correct '
]
12 | Q. -- essentially making these complaints. Did
|
|
‘ 13 | you have any discussion with Mr. Wegman when he came
14 out?
18 | A. No, I did not.
16 Q. Have you had discussions with anybody about

17 ’ycur complaint after you filled it out?

18 A. From the time it was filled out until it was

(Vs

filed, no, I did not.

Py

N
o

Q. What about from the time of the filing =ntil

21 | today?

22 A. Spoke to Steve and Karen yesterday.
23 Q- About what your testimony would be today?
24 A, Yes.

wn

Q. And other than that, you’ve not had

N
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What do you physically have Let’'s talk
about where Carpenter is relative to Huron sc we get
that in the record. Where is Carpenter located
generally? '

| |
A Eighteen miles north on 37 and 18 miles east
s - . : l
on 28 and then a half mile north again. i
Q And in Carpenter that’‘s the location for Z‘w;
;
elevator whose main office is in Willcw Lake; correct? |
A Correct
Q. And other than the -- and what kind of
telephones do you have currently in the Willow Lake --
excuse me, in the Carpenter office, the Willow Lake
Elevator?

telephone th

that is there has its two
phones in the main office and a phone down in the
fertilizer plant.
Q How many lines do you have coming in?
A Two.
Q. So you have two lines and you have a fax

macnhine

Yes, we do.

Now, there were, as I understand your

0
(o)
3
o)
W
b
o3
t

discussions about various options that were

s
<
0
b
Pt
W
-
bt
1]

to solve your data transmission problems but




b

N

wn

o

O

v
L8]

w

b
<

N

[ =

22

23

20
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A.

-

ao

Right.
And
service

We did,

that'’s

yeah,

originally had told me that

too

at that

thought the cost was prohibitive. Would that be a
statement?

B Y h

Q0 So what were the options that were discusse
you about what was available but thought too
bitive?

A The only other o ion besides what we’'re

right now, which is ndom dial up, they

ined a foreign exchange number, I believe they

d it There would be charges from both U S West
rom ITC ends

Q And what were the charges that were quoted
or that option?

A ITC, the Willow Lake end, would charge $253
t up and $155 per mon And U S West would

2 453 to install and 165 per month charges.

Q. So, roughly speaking, I’'m just doing this
ly, it looks like about approximately 700 to

11 and about 320 a month. Is that roughly

from a business standpoint, you believe

prohibitive a cost?
time because they

we should be able to

|
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Yeah, 1f it can be done

What 1is the current rat

®

you pay for vy
the elevator i1in Carpenter?
The base rate?

Base rate.

Aroun 16 dollars a month. 15.40 I D

So you pay two lines. You pay about 3
that range for two lines?

Yeah, I believe so. I'm not real sure

o
bt

ng on that. That’'s what I pay at home.

not sure what the business rate is.

[N

You indicated that you wanted more lines.

0
»
»
»

re lines did you want, and what did y

at least

p—
b
e
1Y

n the business we would
t we have right now, the fax machine a

d system are on the same line. It tie

lso use that line for outgoing calls.

ore for either for the fax or for the

ou

o

nd

S
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"
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-
&
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want
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Q. Do you have any ideas, is that daily or

ly?

A No, I really don’'t. It’s hard to estimate

I can tell by the telephone bills. I can show you
when they try tc connect. You know, they may try

nnect at 5:02, 5:04, 5:06, where you repeatedly

© connect and then make on for a short time and

it kicks them out. That’'s evident on the phone

Q Okay. Now, 1if I understand you right, you
there 1s two lines and there’s three phones and a
is that right?

A. (Witness nodded affirmatively.)

Q Have you ever had a need to reach law

cement from the Willow Lake Elevator in Carpenter?

A. Yes. Like I said, I don’t work in the

penter office any more, but, yes, they have made

There was a car accident ocut at the corner. I

they have made those calls.

Q Have they ever had any problems reaching law
cement?

A Not that I’m aware of.

Q Okay. Where 1s your nearest law enforcement?
AL County sheriff? Clark.

Q. How far is that?
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A. The screeching, the static sounds that
Mrs. Loewen was talking about this morning, that's
common out there.

Q. Okay. And for how many years has that been

A. From personal experience out there, I'd say
five any way.
T €

s If I say a weak signal, do you know what I

mean by that?

A Not really.
Q. A weak signal to me would be you have a hard
time hearing the person on the other end. Is that a

problem?
A. I'm not aware that it’'’s a problem at the
office. It is a problem in our home. We live at the

very end of the phone line.

Q. So you live in the Carpenter area?
A. Yes.
Q. Or 1in the Carpenter exchange, or the Huron

exchange?

A. Right.

Q. Does your phone, do you ever hear it ring and
then quit?

A. Not that I'm aware of, not at home any way.

-

I'm not sure about -“he office.
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Are you paying more now than you were

I‘'m sure we are.
The relief that you've asked the Commi

which is you would like the abi

-
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add more lines and to have reliable line

-
w

mmodate your needs for

he Commission were to order that, would

pusiness, the husinesses livelihood:

A.

vyeah, 1 believe if the lines were -- Y

we could transfer this data, solve this

1

think it would help a lot.
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Q Then, yes, as a business person would you
expect t it in special facilities for one customer
and not be reimbursed?

A If ycu car ee the growth possibility there,
"jx‘_."';

Q. And what 1s the growth possibility in
Carpenter other than your business?

. A The added lines for all the people in there,

i

| the use of more facilities, more lines

i SR -

| Q. Your one more added line?

1

!

; A And the elevator is not the only complaint

i . o %%

| here we’'re talking about. If you fix ours, you’ll be

‘ .

| fixing up the whole community.

5 Q. Are you aware of any other growth
opportunities other than adding a second line to the

rural subscribers and the extra line that you may want

in your business?

MS. CREMER: I would object. She really is

probably not Carpenter’s economic development

representative. I mean I don’t know, and I could be
wrong, but really she probably doesn’t know.

MS. WIEST: If she doesn’t know, she can say
so, but she can speak from her knowledge of the town.

A. I don’t know. I know that it would greatly

help our company and the growth of our company.
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i p————— s - L S
i |
1

1 \ MS. WIEST: Any more gquesticns of this ,

@& | |

2 | witness? Thank you. (Witness excused

3| I pelieve we would go to the next
1

4 | complainant.
!

5 ‘ MS. CREMER Well, there's actually someor l
'!

6 | else that wants to testify on Willow Lake 5
’ |
| s

7 i BOB SYRING,
| L . -

8 | called as a witness, being first duly sworn,
I

9 i was examined and testified as follows:
f

10 | DIRECT EXAMINATION %
| |

11 BY MR. SYRING: My name is Bob Syring. I {

reside at Box 283, Willow Lake. The reason I‘m here 18

.

(-
o

|
. 13 I was hired by the Willow Lake Elevator as an \
14 iindependent consultant to search out and find a fully 1
Z . o - ’ : . o
15 | dedicated on-line real time state-of-the-art systen :Oﬁ
E
16 | the elevator to convert to. I guess I maybe started !
1

17 | out by the approach was that we looked at many

b
@
(o7

ifferent other software packages in the area, and the

19 | idea was to determine what was the best package for
20 | Willow Lake with certain requirements.
21 one of the things the specifications and the

22 | function that I had was to find a system that actually

23 | was real time, oOn line. Once we did find a package,

)
»

and this packag= was -- the name of the company 1s

That's when the first part of it began.
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or you're selling batteries, or that you have point of
ale in there And they had asked this syst also |

o line, real time. And by not having that capability,

you lost the interface between the Willow Lake and the

Carpenter facility.

"
rt
s
o

One of the othe

-
3

wQ
1]
t3
o
0
1
m
A
1]
Q.
[
(8]
"~

was

Mr. Roggow had asked to have a key system availa

o]
1]
t

him. And my understanding -- I'm a 1li

(2l

. N . i : C .3 S 3 e
Key systcm. I'm not a telephone wizard. But the Ke
J 7 :

system, my understanding is, that they have a

N
e
o1
e
o}

3

umber of lines that they can use for intercom syster

and telephone system between the two facilities.

Cne of the main reasons I think that they
hired me is the people in Carpenter and Willow Lake are
now in a very competitive marketplace. They need on
line, veal time data for the simple fact of pricing in

the market, new

cr

echnologies that are available. And

by doing this without having Internet capabilities,

which are cur n

ly is not available in Carpenter,

t

"
(1]

they're at a competitive disadvantage. And so this was
the main reason, or one of the main reasons for having

the system be installed. I was trying to think of some

o}

(o)

the other stuff.
One of the other areas of concern was that

when the new system was installed, it had an interface
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MY Welk?
CROSS-EXAMINATION

& Six what is the down time that you'zre
referring to in your last statement? :

A Wwell, sometimes when you’re on the Agri i
system and it goes down, Yyou knock down all the lines %
You therefore have to reboot and start up. 2

Q. Is this a data transmission issue? %

A. Yes. i

MR. WELK: Nothing. |
MS. WIEST: Miss Cremer?
CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MS. CREMER: E

Q. When you were talking about this key system,
and maybe I missed it, did you ever set up key
system? Did the elevator set up a key system?

A No, they haven’t, but that's something they
would like to do.

Q That's something they would like to do?

A. Right.

Q. And then you were talking about an
interface. Did that ever work?

A. No, it has not.

Q. It has not worked.
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3 GALEN WALDNER,

|

| 1Y . 3.4 7 |
4 | called as a witness, being first duly sworn, |

,

|
5 | was examined and testified as follows

|

i
6 | DIRECT EXAMINATION ‘

|

.. ! w o Wwro ™ ? 1 -~ 4 = - . - -

| MS WIEST Would you state your name and

|

|

8 | address?

|
10 | Carpenter I guess my first 1nvolvement with this was
! E
- - 1 : - Twm ~ ~ = 1 v
11 !ge::;ng our family hooked up to the Internet probably
l |
| i
12 | in probably September of ‘97 We had purchased a |

13 | computer earlier, and we were looking to try to get it
14 | hooked urg We had very poor luck trying to get our
i
15 family going on the Internet. We tried a couple ]
: l
16 different companies: Santel and another one here in ;
- . 2 1 -~y !
17 | town, and it just never did work. There were a few ‘

times when I actually got some info

-

b
w

" - y |
mation ¢ CK

»

n

normally would happen is I would key in

»
O
=,
5
j+1]
(o

20 | through one of the drivers like Yahoo, or whichever j
|
1 | one, and it would take -- it would say that the

22 information was transferred there, but then it would

p say returning information, but yet rarely did anything
24 | ever pop up on the screen. And there’'s a little spot

N
wm

down there in the corner you can tell what the baud
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1 | put information ~ver the phcne lines instead of mailing
|

"’ i

. . o y

2 | things to each ~ther and doing 1t that way They're
| 3

3 | trying to go to a mol pagerle~s system And T don't

4 \th‘nk they'll ever get ro a totally paperless system,

- {' 3 » ) v - N & ~ - r

s | but that ability to move the 1 formation back and IOZ
|
| -

¢ | over the phone lines will be a readl advantage to tI
i

7 insurance agents and the insurance business over a .
]
i . .

& | period of taime
1

9 | Als more and more of the suppliers are
le

10 | going to the Internet to moVve their ag products And |
3 g .
' 1
|
, : ‘ . .

11 | as that happens, it will be very peneficial for farmers
i.

1 l +~ be bl . - 1 y . 1ine 3":1 it 1 ormat ~

12 | to Dbe a e to go actually on 22u%= n put 1nior tio ,

& ' M - o : o i

13 | back and forth, communicate with those people 1n tne ,

14 industry and use those systems. ;
1
. " - !

15 MS. WIEST: Anything elseé:

»
N
=
o)

WALDNER: No.

MS. WI

m

ST: Mr. Welk?

s
O

CROSS-EXAMINATION

|
‘:
18 1 MR. WELK: Thank you.
l
|

————————————————

20 | BY MR. WELK:

Q. Good afternoon, Mr. Waldner. Where do you
l1ive from the town of Carpenter?

't
|
!
|
23 \ A. Quarter mile north.

(@]

Right on the oil road?

i
}
25 i AL Yes.
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vou mentioned the educational benefits.

what sort of

chocl there?
They just bu
is a computer

and really do

computer capabilities do they

1t a new building, and in that

lab where they can get on the

2

all sorts of things from there.
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I 1 iwc_;4 that have bee ?
2 ’ Right And have you ever had outages that to
3 | your knowledge didn’t occur because of the weather?

4 A None that I can think of
5 Q kKay How many years has this been going on

|
& 3 o 1 5 e T = . ! N ~ o D 1
6 wlith the line noise ana th utages?
= : = .

7 | A. Well, I guess I have a littl

(4]
w
"
(o8
ot
b
i
o
(
S

8 | know I guess it‘s been something that ‘ve put up t

but yet as far as a majo

[
2
+
0
(a4
~
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0
"
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0
e |
-
ct
L3
n
3
Tl

O
¥

[N
ct
oy

bt
~

voice grade service? ' shouldn’t say that. You

10 I can’t answer you how many years, I guess.
|
11 | Q. Has it been more than just when you filed
!
12 | your complaint in January, since January of ‘987 Has
| i
. 13 | it been going on longer than that?
s 2 . 1 < : ¢ .
14 | A. Well, I guess the only thing I was really
|
15 Ecomklain;ug about was the Internet access.
2 e ,
16 | Q. Okay. And you‘re willing to live with your
L
|
!

18 | believe that your voice grade service needs to be

L3
(Ve

better than it currently is, though?

Yeah.

N
o
>

N
bt
(@)
)
P
o
~

How long have ycu lived in Carpenter?

¢
(8}
>
=
®
¢
Pt
m
b
o |
9]
w
™
w

I grew up there, but I was |

aware for a few y=ars.

N

24 Q- And have you had a phone in your home since
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o . v wr

2 Q. And have you paid your phone bill on a

3 regular basis?
4 A Yes
S Q. Now, you said earlier you weren’t real sure

€ | what y paid for a phone service each month. Do you
7 | believe you’re paying now more now than you did ten
8 years ago
9 A That’s pretty hard to say because I've
10 increased my phone usage an awful lot just in the las;]
11 few years I don‘t know. i
,
12 Q Are you getting any more services than you |
- |
' 1: | were ten years ago?
14 | A. No
|
?
- - ~ o~ P - " - - » ;| 1
15 | o And so what is t that you would like the
16 | Commission to order here?
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18 upgraded tc handle the Internet and also the digital
19 | transfer of information that we’re going to need
;
A ~ it 2 il , - 2%
20 Q Okay And the voice grade that you talked

21 | about before, the noise and that?

~

Commission were to order that, would
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for both economic

l 25 | development and the educational benefits for your
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A. Yes !

MS CREMER That’s all I‘’d have.
- - - i
MS WIEST ommissioners, any gquestions? i

Any further guestions?

%
MR WELK Yes, 1 do. i
!
RECROSS-EXAMINATION ;
E
BY MR WELK !

Q I got kind of lost through this questioning. |
Have you ever reported a trouble on your line on voice

is U s t? !
grade to U S West

A. No, I never reported any trouble.

Q. So you're just answering your guestions. You
would like to have it better, but you'’ve never t the
day of this hearing made one report on the voice grade
quality of your phone, have you, sir?

A. No

MR. WELK: I have nothing further.

MS. WIEST: Any more questions?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I'm going to ask
him where do your children go to school?

A Willow Lake.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Where is the
James Valley School from your area?

R1i now it’s in

ght

Huron.

»
M.
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A. Yes !

MS CREMER That’s all I‘’d have.
- - - i
MS WIEST ommissioners, any gquestions? i

Any further guestions?

%
MR WELK Yes, 1 do. i
!
RECROSS-EXAMINATION ;
E
BY MR WELK !

Q I got kind of lost through this questioning. |
Have you ever reported a trouble on your line on voice

is U s t? !
grade to U S West

A. No, I never reported any trouble.

Q. So you're just answering your guestions. You
would like to have it better, but you'’ve never t the
day of this hearing made one report on the voice grade
quality of your phone, have you, sir?

A. No

MR. WELK: I have nothing further.

MS. WIEST: Any more questions?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I'm going to ask
him where do your children go to school?

A Willow Lake.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Where is the
James Valley School from your area?

R1i now it’s in

ght

Huron.

»
M.
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|
|

. 1 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: They'’'ve moved it
2 there?
!
3 A Yeah :

- COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER But that facility

5 was where then

6 | A That facility was -- well, it’s about what,

7 ;12, 14 miles out of here, so -- and we’‘’re 33 miles from
n

8 | Huron

9 | COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you.

10 | MS. WIEST: Any other questions of this
|

11 | witness? Okay. (Witness excused.) Are there any more

12 Ew;:nzsses for TC98-0087

‘ 13 MS. CREMER: No, I don’t believe so.

14 i MS. WIEST: Let’s go tc TC98-009. Dick

15 iSlanzer

16 DICK GLANZER,

17 called as a witness, beiny first duly sworn,

18 was examined and testified as follows:

19 IRE EXAMI ON

MS. WIEST: Just state your name and acudress

N
o

and explain your complaint.

22 MR. GLANZER: My name is Dick Glanzer. HCR
23 |1, Box 8, Carpenter Just to save time, I basically
24 | have the same complaint Mr. Waldner did. I attempted

on the Internet and failed, and I have the same |
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. 1 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: They'’'ve moved it
2 there?
!
3 A Yeah :

- COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER But that facility

5 was where then

6 | A That facility was -- well, it’s about what,

7 ;12, 14 miles out of here, so -- and we’‘’re 33 miles from
n

8 | Huron

9 | COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you.

10 | MS. WIEST: Any other questions of this
|

11 | witness? Okay. (Witness excused.) Are there any more

12 Ew;:nzsses for TC98-0087

‘ 13 MS. CREMER: No, I don’t believe so.

14 i MS. WIEST: Let’s go tc TC98-009. Dick

15 iSlanzer

16 DICK GLANZER,

17 called as a witness, beiny first duly sworn,

18 was examined and testified as follows:

19 IRE EXAMI ON

MS. WIEST: Just state your name and acudress

N
o

and explain your complaint.

22 MR. GLANZER: My name is Dick Glanzer. HCR
23 |1, Box 8, Carpenter Just to save time, I basically
24 | have the same complaint Mr. Waldner did. I attempted

on the Internet and failed, and I have the same |
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MS. WIEST Anything else?
MR GLANZER No
MS. WIEST Thank you Mr. Welk?

0
=
m
=
=
v
®
[

CROSS-EXAMINATION

MR. WELK
Q. Cood afternoon, Mr. Glanzer. Can you tell
Commission where you live in relation to the town
Carpenter and probably give us a proximity to where

Waldner 1is?

A. I'm a mile and a half north and a mile and

three-quarters west of Carpenter.

tel

O
"y

(i
o
-
)

'O
o2
)

Q. And do you have any business? How many
ephone lines do you have coming to your place?

A, Lines? Just one line.

o 38 And you use that -- do you run a business

-

I have a part-time mechanic shop business
farm, yes.
Q. So that's your business ani your resident

one? You use one phone?

A Right, right.
D Now, you’'re on the board of directors ot

O
-

on

ial

the

(2
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BY MS
9,

-~y ? -
you’'re not
about your
you tried
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e

4]
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Q
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Q

(ad

CREMER:

Well

get
complaint.

get on

sir
is there any family relationship between
nlainants here with Waldners and Glanzers
u’'re aware of?
there 1isn’t
just happened tc be several affiliated
yeah, right
don‘t farm in the area then?
I do. My mechanic is part-time.
ou farm and have a part-time mechanic
t
have you ever made any complaints on your
rvice on your line?
he voice grade service, no, not that ‘1

WELK: Thank you.

WIEST: Miss Cremer?

CROSS-EXAMI

-ON

AT

, you think you may be getting off but

-
-

-

-
=

‘s

ing off that easy without telling us

In your complaint that list

you

the Internet with two

different




-

4

’

N

~

wm

w

oH

W

0N

providers @ yo tell us about your experience with
that |
|
A We attempted to get on the Internet wit |
|
{
Santel Internet last fall After I would say at least
|
|
a week or maybe longer, we gave up between the phone
calls back and forth between Santel and us. It just
wasn’'t going to work The phone lines wouldn’t handle
- o We really wanted to get on the Internet, so we »
tried another company Basic Net here out of Huron
Called them, told them what our first problem was. And
they said, "Oh, gee, we have no problem We'’'ve never
had any problem before. We’'ll get you connected." It
was the same thing. We tried for several days, and it
never did work.

We

woun